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From: Christal Dennis

To: Lester Turner; Dan@migop.org

Subject: RE: Michigan Republican Party RE: RR 231-40
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 1:59:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Turner,

Thank you for sending the e-mail. This email confirms your extensions request is granted and your
clients response is now due by the close of business on September 11, 2023. When you have a
chance please send me a designation of counsel. Thank you for your time and assistance. Enjoy your
day.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519

From: Lester Turner

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 3:14 PM
To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>; Dan@migop.org
Subject: Michigan Republican Party RE: RR 23L-40

Dear Ms. Dennis:

Per our conversation late Friday, | am requesting an additional 2 weeks to respond to the letter
dated August 11, sent to Mr. Marcus Caines, Party Treasurer, by Wanda D. Brown, Assistant General
Counsel.  am making this request on behalf of Daniel J. Hartman, MRP General Counsel. Mr.
Hartman first became aware of this letter, and any previous letter concerning this matter, on Friday,
August 25. Mr. Hartman had been traveling out of the Country since July 25.

The two weeks are necessary for Mr. Hartman to follow up on the matter and to obtain the services
of an attorney whose practice involves FEC matters. Mr. Hartman's telephone number is-
[l and his email is Dan@migop.org

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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Sincerely,

Lester N. Turner
attorney
Harbor Springs, MI 49740





